REMNANT OF GRACE THE NEWSLETTER OF FORBUSH BAPTIST CHURCH Yadkinville, NC

JANUARY 18, 2016

Volume IX, Issue 3

Are you seeking God's will in 2016? Please see if you can find seven hidden books of the Bible in the paragraph below. The names are either included as a whole words or split over two or three words. Can you find these hidden books in 10 minutes? (Answers found on Page 2.)

If someone hopes there will be acts of God showing him God's will, then he is mistaken. A humble approach to God's Word is needed.

learning God's will from His
Word often takes more than a moment. It usually takes a concentrated effort. As a person thinks about God's Word and as he brews it in his mind, God uses it to work in his life in a most wonderful way.

God changes the person from answers the person finds in the Bible.

Deacon on Call this Week (January 17 – January 23, 2016)

Ronnie Mitchell 902-8816

Ministry Assignments for Sunday, January 24

Greeter: Ruby Sprinkle Worship Nursery: Carol Nixon

Ushers: Ronnie Mitchell, Joel Poindexter, Kenis Carter, Bill Long, Alfred Matthews, William Trivette

Information and Calendar of Events

NOTE: Winter is upon us and weather can change in a matter of minutes/hours. If there is bad weather and you question if Forbush will have normal services or not, one way to check for cancellations is through WXII (Channel 12). We have the means of reporting cancellations across your TV screen. If there is a question of safety for our people, we would rather be safe than sorry. Stay tuned and be careful if you choose to adventure out!

Any volunteers available to help clean the church this week are ask to meet on **Thursday**, **January 21**, at **8:30** a.m.

There is a sign-up sheet on the church bulletin board for those who would like to help with the monthly Wednesday evening birthday celebrations.

January 21: Budget Committee meeting at 4:00 p.m.

January 22: Community KIDS/pizza Movie Night (parents' night out) at 7:00 p.m. Feature movie: "Inside Out". Save the date and come enjoy community fun and fellowship!

January 24: In recognizing Baptist Men's Day, there will be a men's breakfast at 7:00 a.m. in our fellowship hall. Hope you can join us!

January 31: Communion observance during Worship service.

Attendance January 17

Sunday School = 39 Worship = 49

Offering January 17

Church Offering\$1,517.00Cemetery Fund50.00Senior Adult Outing40.00

Total \$1,607.00

Forbush Baptist Church 3917 Old US 421 Hwy E Yadkinville, NC 27055

Return Service Requested

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION U.S. POSTAGE PAID YADKINVILLE, NC PERMIT #3

Continue to pray for the unsaved, sick, our country, leaders, church, and community throughout 2016. (II Chronicles 7:14)

Are you up for the 2016 challenge?

Can we read our Bibles through from Genesis to Revelation this year? Here's an easy plan to accomplish this. Get your Bible to see the number of pages the 66 books cover. Divide that number by the number of days left in this year. This tells us how many pages to read each day to finish our Bibles by December 31, 2016! God will bless and speak to our hearts, when we take time to get in His word and ponder what's read!

Church Information

336-961-6657

Office hours: Monday-Friday 9:00 -2:00 Church Email: fbc@yadtel.net www.forbushbaptist.org

Staff

Interim Pastor – Reverend Grady Trivette Chairman of Deacons - Ralph Nixon Administrative Assistant – Debbie Wiles Music Director - Maclyn Powell The **SEVEN** hidden books you are looking for on **Page 1** are: Esther, Acts, Nahum, Titus, Hebrews, Amos, and Romans.

As with the puzzle on the previous page, many times we must search the scriptures to find the answers to our questions. Isn't it amazing that the inspired Word of God is a book of many books? The Bible is a Science, History, Math, Spelling, Language, Psychology, Law & Medical Reference, Poetry, Song/Hymnal, Mystery: 'Eye hath not seen, nor ear heard '(I Corinthians 2:9), Love story, and Divine book foretelling the future all rolled into one reading. What's even more amazing is that God's Word is without error and it's alive! No matter how many times we read our Bibles, we will still see things jumping off the pages into our hearts that haven't been noticed before. This happens because God's Word is like His faithfulness, it's new each day! *Enjoy your read!*

HOLY BIBLE †